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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF ILLINOIS

Lisa Madigan
ATTORNEY GENERAL

March 8, 2011
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Dear Tpr. Sutton:      9i ( pf
t ;

We have received !and- reYiewed' the written notice• fromlttheffIllmois. State Police ( ISP) of its
intention to deny certain mformaUOn pursuant`to Sectlok7 Il c ; of theFreedom of Information

t 4 titi y„ r %

Act (FOIA).  5 ILCS/,

j1/{
440/. 1\ etseg., a(sr/ amo

deed         
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Specifically, submlttedaFOIA requelPtn the I lisan copy of Laboratory
Report No. C10- 021674 In i„AMarvcht3/2011\' tten voice+'to the Office of the Public Access

t h' t-, 
n S•       A i .. ' A"' , c a    . 5- 7

Counselor, the ISP asserted ttiat the nameiof the;,victllmnssexemprt from disclosure under Section
7( 1)( c) of FOIA ( 5 ILCS 140/,7( 1)( c))-whiy'chlexempts' from jspecnon and copying, "[ p] ersonal

information contained withi-,

014,

blic'1reordsthedissclosueof ch would constitute a clearly
p- ,, n-cC  \ U1! t dill " u" i  -  -'

unwarranted invasion of personal prlvacy; unless- disclosureis consented to in writing by the
individual subjects of the information"`-'-

Thl
e eemption defines "[ u] nwarranted invasion of

personal privacy" as " the disclosure of information that is highly personal or objectionable to a
reasonable person and in which the subject' s right to privacy outweighs any legitimate public
interest in obtaining the information." Id.

Determination

The ISP' s use of the exemption in Section 7( 1)( c) with regard to the names of the victim is
approved.

Disclosure of this information could be considered highly personal or objectionable to the
reasonable person and no legitimate public interest exists in the disclosure of the information.

Accordingly, the Department has met its initial burden of demonstrating that this information is
exempt from disclosure under Section 7( 1)( c) of FOIA.
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If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at( 312) 814- 5383. This correspondence
shall serve to close this matter.

Sincerely,

41 MO C: kyr/.
Matthew C. Rogina

Assistant Public Access Counselor
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